Miller, Janet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Eubanks, Ray [Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com]

Wednesday, April 15, 2020 7:57 AM

Miller, Janet

Read: [EXTERNAL] - Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as
CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)

Read: [EXTERNAL] - Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as
CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)

This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by
privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication or any attachment to it may be a violation of
federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a
broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to
disclosure. Under Florida law email addresses are public records.



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dunn, Brandon; Rozdolski, MikKki

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:09 PM

Subject: Delivered: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Dunn, Brandon (BDunn@Ieegov.com)

Rozdolski, Mikki (MRozdolski@leegov.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:09 PM

Subject: Relayed: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org) (mwuerstle@swfrpc.org)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)

&



Miller, Janet

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'Eubanks, Ray'; 'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us'; 'compplans@freshfromflorida.com";
'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'; 'Charles Kammerer'; 'D1-
PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us'; 'mark.weigly@fldoe.org’; 'tmanning@sfwmd.gov';
'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com’; 'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us'; Tina Ekblad

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

'Eubanks, Ray' (Ray.Eubanks@deo.myflorida.com)

'Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us' (Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us)

‘compplans@freshfromflorida.com' (compplans@freshfromflorida.com)

'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com' (FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com)

'Charles Kammerer' (ckammerer@swfrpc.org)

'D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us' (D1-PlanningReviews@dot.state.fl.us)

'mark.weigly@fldoe.org' (mark.weigly@fldoe.org)

'‘tmanning@sfwmd.gov' (tmanning@sfwmd.gov)

'robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com' (robin.jackson@dos.myflorida.com)

'Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us' (Vitor.Suguri@dot.state.fl.us)

Tina Ekblad (tekblad@m-da.com)

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)



Miller, Janet

From: Dunn, Brandon

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:09 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Your message
To: Dunn, Brandon
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCOQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:08:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:09:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Plan_Review [Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Miller, Janet

Subject: The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.

The FLDEP Intergovernmental Planner has received your electronic submittal.
If you have any questions, please contact the planner at (850) 717-9037.

Thank you.




Miller, Janet

From: Charles Kammerer [ckammerer@swfrpc.org]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:13 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Your message
To:
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:12:45 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:12:35 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Manning, Terese [tmanning@sfwmd.gov]

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:13:25 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:13:19 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: Suguri, Vitor [Vitor. Suguri@dot.state.fl.us]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:19 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Your message
To:
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:19:02 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:18:53 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From:; ~ Jackson, Robin D. [Robin.Jackson@DOS.MyFlorida.com]

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:57 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Your message
To:
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:56:49 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:56:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Miller, Janet

From: ext-Wuerstle, Margaret (swfrpc.org)

To: Miller, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 4:00 PM

Subject: Read: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008
(EEPCO)

Your message
To:
Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment No. 20-01ESR known locally as CPA2019-00008 (EEPCO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:59:52 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, April 14, 2020 3:59:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



